12/4/81

Dear Yeorge,

I rea! your review whcx_: it come. Alihpugh you seid 3% ie not necessgry o
respond, I wan;: '&Blbécausc I think jou did a o4 job and bweause I think sou sook
the pro;;er approach, to bogin with reference o the institutional failur-s.

?Zf whnt I'vo hoaxd, &ttridutad ‘to Lifion, ia cormicdy prepure for another
review, of his pequel, to be publiched 11/22/82. Suppossdly he is working on it
nove _ |

Hope tiings are going well with and for vycu.

Begt ragnrds,



Madison ©Nov, 9, '81

Dear Harold:

Enclosed is a copy of my review of Lifton's Best Evidence. Ap-
parently feellng the need to update the piece, the editors re-
moved my lead and substituted the first three grafs on Eddowes,
I don't know if its accurate or even relevant to Lifton's book,
but I hope that what is mine is accurate.

For your infommation, the publication in which the review appear-
ed is primarily a feature-oriented biweekly with a circulation
of about 20,000,

Again, Harold, thanks very much for the time you took to help
me with this. Because I realize you are always very busy, no
need to respond.

Hope you are wekl and having some success with the embattled
FOIA. '

Begt Wishes,

Gé:igzjgig;old



